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MEi'OPAr;DUM FOR: Sheldon Meyers , Director

Division of Fuel Cycle & liaterial Safety, i; MSS

FROM: E. L. Jordan, Executive Officer for Operations

l Support, IE

SUBJECT: FACILITY BRIEFII;C PACrJGES FOR I?1CIDEi;T RESP 0::SEI PP,0GFA:i
7
!

Our respective staffs have been ..orking tc; ether alcng with |RR to -

icprove the :RC-capability to res:cnd to varicus types of incidents
involving licensees and licer. sed activities. i r:~orandun from
Harry Thornburg to Dick Cunningham dated Sep ed ar 30, 1976 (copy
enclosed) tasked :."SS c prspace ;:iant and site s;ecific infcrr.ation
packages for fuel and 5terials licensees 65 reti. by the Joint
Incicent Response Task ?crce. * s a result c'f t:e re: arsndun, .;e
have had several rsetirgs to further deveico the details of : rat
reques t. HO. lever, little progress nas been rade.

''e are bringing this rc.atter to your attenticn ba:ause the recent.

Ft. St. Vrain incident has dt:cnstrated that there is an urgent
'

need to more fully develop the ';FC Incident Rest; se c3pability.
The inforrnatien which ..as requested in the Septcuar 30, 1976
remorandum is still needed for the Incident Resp:ne Center.
Therefore, I would accreciate your re;0nse as to :he f easibility
of our request and your anticipated ccrpletion dita for this task.
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E L. poi tan, hecutive Officer.

for O'peraticrs Support, IE
.

I Enclosure:
i Memo HDThornburg to DCunningham

& "Stello dtd 9/30/76
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